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lles, Nicholas (LGHCCRA - Planning - Planning)

From: I
Sent: 08 February 2022 13:58

Tot I

Subject: RE: call-in decision letter - A200773 - PROPOSED ERECTION OF AN AFFORDABLE

Afternoon -

This appeal has now been passed to the case officer with a view to assessing for validation so
they should hear something shortly.

Hope that helps.

From: [

Sent: 08 February 2022 09:20

To: G

Cc:

Subject: call-in decision letter - A200773 - PROPOSED ERECTION OF AN AFFORDABLE DWELLING AT _

Hi I

To see below the email from _ Is it possible for you to provide me with an update as
to where PEDW are with this application that was called in on 17 September 2021. | will then
provide a reply.

Thanks

REGARDS -
!ecmons !ranc! - !angen Benderfyniadau

Planning Directorate - Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio
Department for Natural Resources - Adran Cyfoeth Naturiol
Welsh Government - Llywodraeth Cymru

Cathays Park - Parc Cathays

Cardiff, CF10 3NQ - Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ

H e-maille-bost:
Tel: (Please note that | work part-time Tuesday to Thursday)

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni
fvdd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

from: [

Sent: 05 February 2022 14:03

To: TGN
Subject: Re: call-in decision letter - A200773 - PROPOSED ERECTION OF AN AFFORDABLE DWELLING AT -

I - =D/ GION




Hello

Could you advise of the progress or outcome of this matter. The timescale for consideration locally by the
Local Authority ended on 31.01.22 . I am intending to ensure the remedial action proposed by Ceredigion
ecology services in their report is undertaken within a reasonable timeframe.l am unable to find reference on
the published progress report and would be grateful for an update.

Cofion Cynnes

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Sep 2021, at 08:24, | | | GG ot

Good morning

| attach the decision letter of the Welsh Ministers in respect of a call-in request on
the above application.

Regards

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio / Planning Directorate
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

CP2, Parc Cathays, Caerdydd CF10 3NQ / CP2, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch &
Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio
eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth
yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email
was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data
seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we
use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving
correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh
and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.






